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BELL EVVART.—There are mnnv theories as to the origin of this

name, but investigation has made it clear that it x^as given by one

James 'Ml Ewart, a ban)' agent who liveti in Diindas, but who owned

considerable land in thi icinity. The ntinc is eonimonly spelled

'' Belle," note the last " e." but sometime, .t rect'ivps another twist,

making it one woi-^, " Bcllewart" Both of thes«' are incorrect, as

has been proven by a deef- held by Mr. II. Robertson, K.C., CoUing-

wood, by which " .Tames B«ll Ewart," of the village of " Bell Ewart,"

transfers two lots in the village of " Bell j^wart" to one Isabella John-

son. Here it might not be out of place to state tHat one of the theories

regarding the name is that Mr. Ew ivt named the place in honor of Mrs.

Johnson and himself, but this is disposed of by the foregoing and also

by the fact that Mrs. Johnson's nime is perpetuated by one of the

streets of the ^^llage. The post office came into existence about 1B53

with the oxtcusion of die railway ^o L'-'ce Simcoe at that point For

some yea'-s it was an important traus-snipping point and bore in rail-

way circles the euphonious title of " The Port of Bell Ewart."

Steamers plied between this point and Barrie, Shingle Bay, Orillia

and other small places around Lake Simcoe, and did an extensive

business while tht settlers were going in to take up the country north

of the lake. Large sawmills were operated at the viPage; there were

several goodly-sized stores, besides other places of business, and it had

every prospect of becoming nort," but the exteiision of the railway

fo AUandale, and later to ie and Collingwood, cut short its life

and in a few years its greatness had fallen a'vay until it becai..c an

almost deserted village. Of late years it has taken on a more lively

appearance, esi)ecially in the summer months, wluii it is visitctl by

tou-ists who spend the heated term on the shores of Lake Simcoe.

BOND HEAO.—One of the early governors of Canada, Sir

Francip Bond IL'ad, is recalled by the name of this office. It was

established in 1837 and named by Joel Flesher Robinson in honor of

the t • emor. Mr. Robinson was the first postmaster and for some

years e'er'- of the Division Court, being su])erscded by Thomas T)

McConkey, who was appointed by His Honor Judge Gowan. He was,

to quote his son, " a Tory of the Tories," which accounts in a measure

for tiie admiration which led him to perpetuate 1 he name of Sir Francis

Bond Head, whose friendship for the Family Compact is so well known

to readers of Canadian history. Sir Francis was appointed by the

Imperial Government in 1836 to succeed Sir John Colborne. Upon

hi-; nrrival the countrv was on the verge of reliellion, and his ootion.


